



BARRY PULLIAM
Managing Director
Los Angeles, California
Tel: 213 624 9600

BARRY PULLIAM has been engaged in economic research and consulting for more than 20 years. A major part of his work has focused on economic issues related to the petroleum industry. He has extensive experience in the analysis of crude oil and natural gas markets, as well as markets, prices and competitive issues involving the refining, distribution and marketing of petroleum products.

Mr. Pulliam has testified as an economic expert on issues involving crude oil, refined petroleum products, natural gas and liquids, and chemicals. He has testified in State and Federal courts, in regulatory proceedings, in front of legislative bodies and in arbitration proceedings.

Mr. Pulliam has consulted with a number of government agencies. His clients have included the U.S. Department of Justice, the Federal Trade Commission, the Department of Interior, as well as the states of Alaska, California, Hawaii, Louisiana, New Mexico, Oklahoma and Texas.

Mr. Pulliam has also worked extensively with crude oil and natural gas producers, pipeline and mid-stream companies, refiners and chemical manufacturers. In addition, he has consulted with Native American groups regarding economic issues involving resource valuation and treaty rights.

EDUCATION

M.A., Economics, Claremont Graduate School, Claremont CA, 1988

B.A., Economics, California State University, Long Beach, 1986

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Econ One Research, Inc., Los Angeles, CA

Managing Director 2009 - Present
Senior Economist 1997-2008

Micronomics, Inc. Los Angeles, CA

Senior Economist 1996-1997
Economist 1990-1995
Senior Analyst 1988-1990

AFFILIATIONS

International Association for Energy Economics

BARRY PULLIAM
Prior Testimony/Expert Reports

Econ One Research, Inc.
Los Angeles, California

Proceeding	Docket/File/ Court/Commission/Agency	Case Caption	Deposition/ Trial/Reports	Date	On Behalf Of
1. <u>Alaska Legislative Hearings on Severance Tax</u>	House & Senate Resources and Finance Committees	No. SB21	Testimony	January 2013- April 2013	Alaska Legislature
2. <u>Petro Star Inc., v. BP Oil Supply Co., BP Production North America, Inc.</u>	United States District Court, District of Alaska at Anchorage	No. 3:11-cv-00064 RRB	Deposition Expert Report	September 2012 July 2012	Petro Star
3. <u>State of Alaska v. BP Exploration (Alaska), Inc.</u>	Superior Court for State of Alaska, Third Judicial District, Anchorage	No. 3 AN-09-06181 CI	Testimony Deposition Expert Report	May 2012 December 2011 September 2011	State of Alaska
4. <u>Murphy Exploration (Alaska), Inc. Appeal of Director's June 22, 2009 Decision Approving Northstar Participating Area Alternative Final Unit Tract Participations</u>	Department of Natural Resources, Office of the Commissioner	No. AN2009-103067	Testimony Expert Report	March 2012 February 2012	State of Alaska
5. <u>Conoco Phillips et al. v. Enterprise Products Partners, L.L.P. et al.</u>	State of New Mexico, County of San Juan 11 th District Court	No. CV-2010-1951-8	Testimony	December 2010	Enterprise
6. <u>Maverick LNG Holdings Ltd., et al. v. Merrill Lynch Commodities, Inc.</u>	State of Texas, Harris County 129 th Judicial District Court	No. 2009-1698	Report	November 2009	Maverick LNG
7. <u>Mobil Cerro Negro, Ltd., Claimant v. Petroleos De Venezuela, S.A., PDVSA Cerro Negro S.A. Respondents</u>	International Chamber of Commerce	No. 15416/JRF	Report	February 2009	PDVSA

BARRY PULLIAM
Prior Testimony/Expert Reports

Econ One Research, Inc.
Los Angeles, California

Proceeding	Docket/File/ Court/Commission/Agency	Case Caption	Deposition/ Trial/Reports	Date	On Behalf Of
8. <u>Alaska Legislative Hearings on Gasoline Prices</u>	Alaska House Judiciary Committee	N/A	Testimony	November 2008 October 2008	State of Alaska
9. <u>In the Matter of State of Oklahoma Commission v. Chevron, USA, Inc</u>	Oklahoma State Court	N/A	Deposition Report	September 2008 April 2008	State of Oklahoma
10. <u>Alaska Legislative Hearings on LNG</u>	Joint House / Senate Hearings	N/A	Testimony	June 2008	Alaska Legislature
11. <u>Alaska Legislative Hearings on TransCanada AGIA license</u>	Joint House / Senate Hearings	N/A	Testimony	June 2008	Alaska Legislature
12. <u>Marathon Oil Company v Enterprise Operating, L.P. & Shell Offshore</u>	Arbitration	N/A	Deposition Expert Report	December 2007 December 2007	Enterprise
13. <u>Alaska Legislative Hearings on Severance Tax</u>	House & Senate Finance Committees	No. SB2001	Testimony	November 2007	Alaska Legislature
14. <u>BASF Corporation v. Lyondell Chemical Company</u>	Superior Court of New Jersey Morris County Law Division Civil Part	No. L-001069-05	Testimony Deposition Expert Report Expert Report Deposition Expert Report	August 2007 August 2007 June 2007 March 2007 March 2007 January 2007	Lyondell Chemical Company
15. <u>In the Matter of State of Alaska/ Exxon Mobil Direct Cost Re-opener</u>	Arbitration	N/A	Expert Report Expert Report	September 2006 August 2006	State of Alaska

BARRY PULLIAM
Prior Testimony/Expert Reports

Econ One Research, Inc.
Los Angeles, California

Proceeding	Docket/File/ Court/Commission/Agency	Case Caption	Deposition/ Trial/Reports	Date	On Behalf Of
16.	<u>Alaska State Legislative Hearings</u>	House & Senate Resources & Finance Committee	No. HB 488; SB 305 Testimony Testimony	April 2006 March 2006	Alaska Legislature
17.	<u>Dichter, et al. v. BP America Production Co. and ConocoPhillips Co.</u>	State of New Mexico County of Santa Fe First Judicial Court	No. D-0101-CV- 200001620 Testimony Deposition Expert Report Testimony Testimony Expert Report Expert Report	October 2007 April 2007 February 2007 May 2006 April 2006 March 2006 January 2006	Dichter, et al.
18.	<u>Donna J. Lawrence, et al. v. Cimarex Energy Co.</u>	United States District Court State of Oklahoma Caddo County	No. CJ-04-391 Testimony	January 2006	Objectors
19.	<u>Alaska State Legislative Budget & Audit Hearings</u>	Alaska Natural Gas Pipeline	N/A Testimony Testimony	June 2006 August 2005	Alaska Legislature
20.	<u>Flagler Automotive, et. al., v. Exxon Mobil Corporation</u> Miami Division	United States District Court Southern District of Florida	No. 04-21541-CIV- Moreno Expert Report	April 2005	Flagler, et al.
21.	<u>In the Matter of State of Alaska/ Exxon Mobil Destination Value Re-opener</u>	Arbitration	N/A Testimony Expert Report Expert Report	April 2005 March 2005 February 2005	State of Alaska
22.	<u>Forest Oil Corporation v. Cook Inlet Pipeline Company</u>	The Regulatory Commission of Alaska	No. P-04-11 Deposition Testimony	February 2005 January 2005	Forest Oil

BARRY PULLIAM
Prior Testimony/Expert Reports

Econ One Research, Inc.
Los Angeles, California

Proceeding	Docket/File/ Court/Commission/Agency	Case Caption	Deposition/ Trial/Reports	Date	On Behalf Of
23. <u>State of Alaska v. Crowley Marine Services, Inc., et al.</u>	Superior Court for the State of Alaska Second Judicial District at Nome	No. 2NO-04-100CIV	Testimony Expert Report	August 2005 October 2004	State of Alaska
24. <u>Lyondell-CITGO Refining, L.P. v. Petroleos de Venezuela, S.A. and PDVSA-Petoleo, S.A.</u>	United States District Court Southern District of New York	No. 02CV0795	Deposition Expert Report	October 2004 September 2004	Lyondell-Citgo
25. <u>Dan Gill, et. al., v. Exxon Mobil Corporation</u>	County Court At Law Number Four Neuces County, Texas	No. 03-60079-4	Deposition Expert Report	August 2004 August 2004	Gill, et al.
26. <u>State of Louisiana and Secretary of the Department of Revenue & Taxation v. Louisiana Land & Exploracion Company</u>	19 th Judicial Court State of Louisiana Parish of East Baton Rouge	No. 423,602 "H"	Deposition Expert Report	May 2004 April 2004	State of Louisiana
27. <u>Chevron U.S.A., Inc. v. State of Louisiana et al.</u>	17 th Judicial District Court, State of Louisiana Parish of Lafourche	No. 93,658	Testimony Deposition Expert Report Expert Report	March 2004 January 2004 January 2004 November 2003	State of Louisiana
28. <u>Power Generation Mexico, Inc., v. Entergy Power Development Corp., Entergy Power Netherlands Co., B.V. and DOES I through XX, inclusive</u>	Superior Court of the State of California, In and For The City of San Francisco	No. 321031	Deposition Expert Report	September 2003 September 2003	Power Generation Mexico, Inc.

BARRY PULLIAM
Prior Testimony/Expert Reports

Econ One Research, Inc.
Los Angeles, California

Proceeding	Docket/File/ Court/Commission/Agency	Case Caption	Deposition/ Trial/Reports	Date	On Behalf Of
29. <u>State of Louisiana and Secretary of The Department of Revenue and Taxation v. Texaco Trading and Transportation Inc., et al.</u>	19 th Judicial District Court State of Louisiana Parish of East Baton Rouge	No. 423,598-D	Expert Report	November 2002	State of Louisiana
30. <u>Exxon Corp. USA v. Amerada Hess Pipeline Co., et al. consolidated with In Re: Formal Complaint of Exxon USA v. Amerada Hess Pipeline Co.</u>	Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Alaska Public Utilities Commission	No. OR89-2-000 No. P-89-2	Testimony Deposition	January 2003 June 2002	State of Alaska
31. <u>Amerada Hess Corporation v. State of New Mexico ex rel. Department of Taxation and Revenue</u>	First Judicial District, Santa Fe County, New Mexico	No. D-101-CV-2001-00797	Deposition Expert Report	April 2002 April 2002	State of New Mexico
32. <u>Linville Shockey, et al. v. Chevron USA, Inc., et al.</u>	United States District Court of Washita County State of Oklahoma	No. CJ-2001-7	Fairness Hearing Certification Hearing Deposition	January 2005 January 2002 December 2001	Shockey, et al.
33. <u>Larry Switzer, et al. v. Chevron USA, Inc., et al.</u>	United States District Court for the Western District of Oklahoma	No. CIV-00-478-R	Expert Report Expert Report	March 2002 July 2001	Switzer, et al.
34. <u>HRN, Inc., et al. v. Shell Oil Company et al.</u>	United States District Court of Harris County, Texas, 234 th Judicial District	No. 1999-28202	Deposition Expert Report	October 2000 September 2000	HRN, Inc., et al.

BARRY PULLIAM
Prior Testimony/Expert Reports

Econ One Research, Inc.
Los Angeles, California

Proceeding	Docket/File/ Court/Commission/Agency	Case Caption	Deposition/ Trial/Reports	Date	On Behalf Of
35. <u>Arco v. Stewart & Young, Inc.</u>	United States District Court Eastern District of California	No. CIV-S-99-2541- GEF-JFM	Expert Report	July 2000	Stewart & Young, Inc.
36. <u>James Mathis, et al. consolidated with Donald Richoux, et al. v. Exxon Corporation</u>	United States District Court for the Southern District of Texas, Corpus Christi Division	No. C-99-033	Trial Deposition Expert Report	October 2000 August 2000 June 2000	Mathis, et al.
37. <u>Anzai v. Chevron Corporation, et al.</u>	United States District Court for the District of Hawaii	No. 98-00792-SPK	Deposition Deposition Deposition Deposition Expert Report Expert Report	March 2001 December 2000 October 2000 August 2000 February 2001 June 2000	State of Hawaii
38. <u>The Protest of Exxon Corporation State of New Mexico v. Exxon, Corp.</u>	State of New Mexico Taxation & Revenue		Expert Report	April 2000	State of New Mexico
39. <u>Stewart Petroleum v. Unocal</u>	United States Bankruptcy Court for the District of Alaska	No. A96-00795-DMD	Expert Report	May 1999	Stewart Petroleum
40. <u>Exxon Corp. USA v. Amerada Hess Pipeline Co., et al. consolidated with In Re: Formal Complaint of Exxon USA v. Amerada Hess Pipeline Co.</u>	Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Alaska Public Utilities Commission	No. OR96-1400 No. P-96-6	Testimony	May 1998	State of Alaska

BARRY PULLIAM
Prior Testimony/Expert Reports

Econ One Research, Inc.
Los Angeles, California

Proceeding	Docket/File/ Court/Commission/Agency	Case Caption	Deposition/ Trial/Reports	Date	On Behalf Of
41. <u>Hearing (No.94925)</u>	Department of Revenue	No. 94925	Testimony Testimony Deposition Deposition Expert Report	April 1997 October 1996 August 1996 March 1996 February 1996 April 1996 February 1996	State of Alaska

BARRY PULLIAM
Publicly Available Reports/Presentations

Econ One Research, Inc.
Los Angeles, California

Title	Prepared For	Publication Date
1. <u>Presentation on Gasoline Prices</u>	National Association of Attorneys General	June 2004
2. <u>Natural Gas and NGL Valuation Methodologies of North American Public Lands Agencies.</u> <i>co-authored with Roger Ridlehoover and Jane Kidd.</i>	State of Alaska Department of Natural Resources	September 2003
3. <u>Impacts of Lifting the Ban on ANS Exports on West Coast Crude Oil Prices: A Reconsideration of the Evidence.</u> <i>co-authored with Mark Dwyer, Ph.D.</i>	Presented at the 22 nd Annual Meeting of the International Association for Energy Economics	October 2002
4. <u>Alaska Gas and NGL: Economic Analysis of Value and Royalty</u> <i>co-authored with Roger Ridlehoover</i>	State of Alaska Department of Natural Resources	January 2002
5. <u>Presentations on California Gasoline Markets</u>	California Assembly & Senate Hearings	April 2000
6. <u>Preliminary Report to the Attorney General Regarding California Gasoline Prices</u> <i>co-authored with Keith Leffler, Ph.D.</i>	Attorney General State of California	November 1999
7. <u>Economic Effects of Lifting the ANS Export Ban</u> <i>co-authored with Jeffrey Leitzinger, Ph.D.</i>	The President's Council of Economic Advisors	June 1994